
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 10:06 AM 
To: Bowman, Charles A Jr NFG NG WVARNG (US) <charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil>; Whittaker, Frank 
M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Gale, Stephanie L 
<Stephanie.L.Gale@wv.gov> 
Cc: Wingerd, Claude D NFG (US) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: Request for Emergency Purchasing Procedures- Camp Dawson South Gate Road Slip 
 
Chuck, 
 
Your emergency is approved in accordance with §5G-1-3 based on the revised memo and our 
conversation yesterday evening wherein I understood that failure to move quickly to remediate this 
situation could result in an extended interruption of essential services.  Please follow emergency 
purchasing procedures as found in the Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 
thirty days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bowman, Charles A Jr NFG NG WVARNG (US) <charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 9:38 AM 
To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Gale, Stephanie L 
<Stephanie.L.Gale@wv.gov> 
Cc: Wingerd, Claude D NFG (US) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil> 
Subject: FW: Request for Emergency Purchasing Procedures- Camp Dawson South Gate Road Slip 
Importance: High 
 
All: 
Attached are the original documents from yesterday and the revised emergency request memo. 
We are still experiencing email/internet connectivity issues on the NGB/DoD level from DC. 
If we could get confirmation that this message was received it would be most appreciated. 
Hopefully this issue will be resolved at some point today.... 
 
Chuck Bowman 
Procurement Manager 
West Virginia Adjutant General / WVARNG 
PH) 304.561.6654 
FX)  304.561.6458 
charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wingerd, Claude D NFG (US)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 2:31 PM 
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To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Gale, Stephanie L 
<Stephanie.L.Gale@wv.gov> 
Cc: Bowman, Charles A Jr NFG NG WVARNG (US) <charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil>; Wingerd, Claude 
D NFG (US) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil> 
Subject: Request for Emergency Purchasing Procedures- Camp Dawson South Gate Road Slip 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon. The WV Army National Guard, Adjutant General's Office, is formally requesting the use 
of Emergency procedures to obtain the services of a qualified civil engineering firm to perform the 
required exploration and design services needed to repair a slip that has caused the Post Commander to 
shut down most vehicular traffic (only compact smaller vehicles can pass safely) on the South Gate Road 
which is the main access road to the Briery Mountain training area.  
 
We have included the following documents for your review and are available to answer any questions 
that you may have. 1) Our letter requesting Emergency procedures for the Design contract.  2) A memo 
from the Post Engineer at Camp Dawson providing details on the situation. 3) Several pictures six ( 6 ) in 
total, of the slip area from several angles. 
 
If needed we can also provide a copy of our lease with DOH that shows that our agency is responsible 
for the maintenance and operation of the road in question. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Dean Wingerd 
Procurement Analyst 
WV Military Authority 
Construction & Facilities Management Office 
PH) 304-561-6629 
FX) 304-561-6344 
claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil 
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